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From: Craig Rider
To: Kyle Bischoff; Casey.Allredge@nrc.gov; Jeff Furniss; Jefferson Fairbanks (jfairbanks@radiationphysics.com)
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC inspection report.
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:23:27 AM
Attachments: NRC Inspection Report 2023.pdf

Kyle,
Here is the signed Materials Inspection Report.
 
Thank you,
 
Craig A. Rider R.T. (R)
Radiology Manager
St. Luke Community Healthcare

107 6th Ave. S.W.
Ronan, Mt 59864
(406) 528-5372
 
=============================================================== This
communication is confidential to St Luke Community Healthcare "St. Luke" and is intended
solely for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
privileged or confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the originator immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not use,
copy, alter, or disclose the contents of this message. All information or opinions expressed in
this message and/or any attachments are those of the author and are not necessarily those of St.
Luke. St. Luke Community Healthcare accepts no responsibility for loss or damage arising
from its use, including damage from a virus.


